

From: Catherine Bransby <Catherine.Bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Sent: 31 August 2023 14:52
To: Smith, Martha
Cc: Baker, Rebecca
Subject: RE: Chepstow A48 Drainage Band 1 Marine License- Trinity House

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon,

Thank you for informing us of the below works.

I can confirm that Trinity House has no objections or concerns.

Kind regards,

Catherine Bransby
Navigation Requirements Advisor | Navigation | Trinity House
e: catherine.bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk | t: 0207481 6920 m: 0787578357
www.trinityhouse.co.uk



From: Smith, Martha <Martha.Smith2@wsp.com>
Sent: 18 August 2023 14:43
To: Navigation <navigation.directorate@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Cc: Baker, Rebecca <Rebecca.Baker@wsp.com>
Subject: Chepstow A48 Drainage Band 1 Marine License- Trinity House

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am emailing you on behalf of WSP in regards to a Band 1 Marine License that we will be submitting for a drainage project. South Wales Trunk Road Agent (SWTRA) have commissioned WSP to investigate their highways drainage system which takes flow from the A48 in Chepstow. The highway drainage system outfalls into the river Wye, however it is believed that the outfall is buried beneath mud/silt thus, the system cannot drain properly. This is resulting in flooding to nearby private land. The project works involve the clearance of mud/silt from the outfall, locating and exposing chamber 1 and then cleaning and inspecting the rest of the drainage run by jetting and CCTV up to chamber 3.

I am contacting you in order to confirm that our proposed works will not pose a risk to others and or navigation prior to application. Please could you provide confirmation of this, see attached scheme location plan for reference.

Many thanks,

Martha



Martha Smith
Undergraduate Environmental Consultant
Environmental Assessment and Consents
Professional Growth Network (PGN) National Committee Vice Chair
Pronouns She/Her

M+ 44 20 7337 2483

WSP in the UK
6 Devonshire Square
London
EC2M4YE

wsp.com

Confidential
This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message. Thank you. WSP UK Limited, a limited company registered in England & Wales with registered number 01383511. Registered office: WSP House, 70 Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.

LAEmHhHzaJz9ITVfa4Hgs7pbKl